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Your IC3 Complaint

Submission ID: c8bb1e4454a14be79b1e6776b8b07e18

Date Filed: 5/5/2025 11:27:37 AM EST

Were you the one a!ected in
this incident?

Yes

Your Contact Information

Name: Timothy Shelley

Phone Number: 6103472195

Email Address: numberfortyseven@protonmail.com

Complainant Information

Name: Timothy Shelley

Address: 809 Lisadell Drive

City: Kennett Square

Country: United States of America

State: Pennsylvania

Zip Code/Route: 19348

Phone Number: 6103472195

Email Address: numberfortyseven@protonmail.com

Timothy Shelley

Timothy Shelley
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Business Information

Is this on behalf of a business
that was targeted by a Cyber
incident?

No

Financial Transaction(s)

Did you send or lose money in
the incident?

No

 

Information About The Subject(s)

Name: Unknown except for BitCoin 
Wallet & Email Address

Email Address: anrmkczs@vtidvnge.goiwc.com

Website/Social Media
Account:

BitCoin Wallet 
1P4ZgDofUJNQ53Xoqj1r148a9JjD1atDFj

Description of Incident

Provide a description of the incident and how you (or those
you are filling this out on behalf of) were victimized. Provide
information not captured elsewhere in this complaint form:

Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
I am a lawyer in good standing in the State of Delaware and the 
District of Columbia, while I have received a threat by email in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 875, which provides “Whoever, with intent 
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to extort from any person, firm, association, or corporation, any 
money or other thing of value, transmits in interstate or foreign 
commerce any communication containing any threat to injure the 
property or reputation of the addressee or of another or the 
reputation of a deceased person or any threat to accuse the 
addressee or any other person of a crime, shall be fined under 
this title or imprisoned not more than two years, or both.” 
 
The email is fraudulent in that it makes false claims about me, 
while I suspect it was sent out en masse to dozens, hundreds, or 
thousands of recipients, as the foolish criminal who sent the thing 
also claims to have violated Pennsylvania’s Wiretapping Statute, 
18 Pa. Stat. Ann. § 5703, which makes the purported interception 
of computer information a third degree felony, carrying a 
maximum penalty of seven years in prison with a fi!een thousand 
dollar fine. 
 
And the email further contains an attempt to violate 18 Pa. Stat. 
Ann. § 3923 through The! by Extortion, which carries similar 
penalties. 
 
The illegal threat came from anrmkczs@vtidvnge.goiwc.com, 
while it demands the payment of two thousand dollars to a 
bitcoin wallet identified as 
1P4ZgDofUJNQ53Xoqj1r148a9JjD1atDFj. 
 
I have ignored and deleted the communication, except for its 
publication, which I have made in my capacity as an independent 
journalist and a political activist at www.fightingmonarch.com. 
 
You can view the email there, while I have nothing more to say 
about this matter, and forbid you to contact me, although I hope 
you will prosecute the above-identified criminal to the fullest 
extent of the law. 
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Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Timothy Shelley 

Other Information

If an email was used in this incident, please provide a copy of
the entire email including full email headers.

See above re the sender anrmkczs@vtidvnge.goiwc.com, who 
wrongfully demanded the payment of two thousand dollars to a 
bitcoin wallet identified as 
1P4ZgDofUJNQ53Xoqj1r148a9JjD1atDFj. 

Are there any other witnesses or persons a!ected by this
incident?

I suspect that the attempt at extortion, which has nothing to do 
with my behavior, went out to dozens, hundreds, or even 
thousands of people.

If you have reported this incident to other law enforcement or
government agencies, please provide the name, phone
number, email, date reported, report number, etc.

N/A

Is this an update to a
previously filed complaint?

No

Privacy & Signature:

The collection of information on this form is authorized by one or
more of the following statutes: 18 U.S.C. § 1028 (false documents



5/5/25, 11:28 AMComplaint Submitted - Internet Crime Complaint Center (IC3)

Page 5 of 6https://complaint.ic3.gov/

and identity the!); 1028A (aggravated identity the!); 18 U.S.C. §
1029 (credit card fraud); 18 U.S.C. § 1030 (computer fraud); 18
U.S.C. § 1343 (wire fraud); 18 U.S.C 2318B (counterfeit and illicit
labels); 18 U.S.C. § 2319 (violation of intellectual property rights);
28 U.S.C. § 533 (FBI authorized to investigate violations of federal
law for which it has primary investigative jurisdiction); and 28
U.S.C. § 534 (FBI authorized to collect and maintain identification,
criminal information, crime, and other records).

The collection of this information is relevant and necessary to
document and investigate complaints of Internet-related crime.
Submission of the information requested is voluntary; however,
your failure to supply requested information may impede or
preclude the investigation of your complaint by law enforcement
agencies.

The information collected is maintained in one or more of the
following Privacy Act Systems of Records: the FBI Central Records
System, Justice/FBI-002, notice of which was published in the
Federal Register at 63 Fed. Reg. 8671 (Feb. 20, 1998); the FBI Data
Warehouse System, DOJ/FBI-022, notice of which was published
in the Federal Register at 77 Fed. Reg. 40631 (July 10, 2012).
Descriptions of these systems may also be found at
www.justice.gov/opcl/doj-systems-records#FBI. The information
collected may be disclosed in accordance with the routine uses
referenced in those notices or as otherwise permitted by law. For
example, in accordance with those routine uses, in certain
circumstances, the FBI may disclose information from your
complaint to appropriate criminal, civil, or regulatory law
enforcement authorities (whether federal, state, local, territorial,
tribal, foreign, or international). Information also may be
disclosed as a routine use to an organization or individual in both
the public or private sector if deemed necessary to elicit
information or cooperation from the recipient for use by the FBI in

https://www.justice.gov/opcl/doj-systems-records#FBI
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the performance of an authorized activity. "An example would be
where the activities of an individual are disclosed to a member of
the public in order to elicit his/her assistance in [FBI's]
apprehension or detection e"orts." 63 Fed. Reg. 8671, 8682
(February 20, 1998).

By typing my name below, I understand and agree that this form
of electronic signature has the same legal force and e"ect as a
manual signature. I a"irm that the information I provided is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I understand that
providing false information could make me subject to fine,
imprisonment, or both. (Title 18, U.S.Code, Section 1001)

Digital Signature: TIMOTHY SHELLEY


